
Frequently Asked Questions 
100 HOURS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TRAINING 

 
1. What is Information Technology Training (ITT)? 

 
As a part of the scheme of education and training for Chartered Accountancy Course, a 
student has to mandatorily pursue a course on 100 hours Information Technology Training 
from any of the ITT Centers established at Regional Offices/ branches and Chapters of ICAI 
all over the country. 

 
2. What are the eligibility norms for a student to undergo 100 hours ITT? 
 

A student of Chartered Accountancy Course shall have to fulfill the below mentioned 
eligibility criterions under various categories: 

 
Sl. 
No 

Category of Students Nine months study course 
period in IPCC 
(As the announcement dated February 
5, 2010) 

Information Technology 
Training (ITT) in IPCC 

1 Students who have 
registered for the 
erstwhile Intermediate 
Course and completed 
their articled training 
and converts to 
Integrated Professional 
Competence Course 
(IPCC) 

Exempted on the basis of 
having completed 
minimum period of nine 
months from the date of 
registration for 
Intermediate Course 
 

Produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
registration for Final 
Course 

2 A Students who have 
registered for erstwhile 
Intermediate and then 
appeared in Professional 
Education (Examination - 
II) and then converted to 
Integrated Professional 
Competence Course 
(IPCC) 

Exempted on the basis of 
having completed 
minimum period of nine 
months from the date of 
registration for erstwhile 
Intermediate/ Professional 
Education (Course – II) or 
completed nine months 
study course period in IPCC 
 

Produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
registration for articled 
training (CCT completed 
earlier is valid in IPCC also) 

 B Students who have 
initially registered for 
the Professional 
Education (Course – II) 
and then switched over/ 
switching over to 
Integrated Professional 
Competence Course 
(IPCC) 
 

Exempted on the basis of 
having completed 
minimum period of nine 
months either from the 
date of registration in 
Professional Education 
(Course – II) or completed 
nine months study course 
period in IPCC 
 

Produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
joining for articled training 
or if the articled training 
continuing/ completed 
produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
registration for Final 
Course 
(CCT completed earlier is 
valid in IPCC also) 

 C Students who have 
initially registered for 
the Professional 
Education (Course – II) 
and then switched over 
to Professional 
Competence Course 
(PCC) and then to 
Integrated Professional 

Exempted on the basis of 
having completed 
minimum period of nine 
months either from the 
date of registration in 
Professional Education 
(Course – II) or completion 
of nine months after 
joining the Professional 

Produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
rejoining for balance 
period of articled training 
or if the articled training 
continuing, produce ITT 
completion certificate at 
the time of registration for 
Final Course 



Competence Course 
(IPCC) 
 

Competence Course or 
completed nine months 
study course period in IPCC 
 

(CCT completed earlier is 
valid in IPCC also) 

3 Students who have 
registered initially for 
Professional Competence 
Course and then 
switched over to 
Integrated Professional 
Competence Course 
(IPCC) 

Exempted on the basis of 
having completed nine 
months after joining the 
Professional Competence 
Course or completed nine 
months study course period 
in IPCC 
 

Produce ITT completion 
certificate at the time of 
rejoining for balance 
period of articled training 
or if the articled training 
continued, produce ITT 
completion certificate at 
the time of registration for 
Final Course 

4 Students registered for 
Integrated Professional 
Competence Course 
 

NO EXEMPTION 
Must complete nine months 
study course period as on 
the first day of the month 
in which examination is 
held 

Complete ITT before 
registering 

 
3. Who will conduct the 100 hours IT Training? 

 
The 100 hours ITT is conducted through ITT centers established by the ICAI. A student can join 
any of the accredited Regional Office/Branch IT Centre for undergoing this training. The 
details of accredited Regional Office/Branch IT Centers are hosted on the website at 
http://220.227.161.86/20315itt100hrs_centrelist.pdf. 

 
4. Is it necessary for a student to get registered with the Board of Studies for undergoing 100 

hours ITT? 
 
No,  when  a  student  registers  for  IPCC  with  the  Institute,  automatically  
he/she  is granted registration for ITT. Registration fee for Information Technology Training 
(ITT) is Rs. 2,000/-. 
 

 
5. Is there any separate fees required for undergoing the 100 hours IT Training? 

 
Yes, the course fee payable to the Branch for ITT is Rs. 4,000. This fee is inclusive of all costs 
such as the cost of registration for the course, library fee, computer and Internet usage 
charges and cost of conducting training, module tests, project and final online examination. 
It also includes the cost for evaluation, marking, preparing results for issuance of completion 
certificate and submitting the list of eligible candidates to the Board of Studies, ICAI, Noida.  

 
6. Where a student has to deposit this course fee? 

 
A student has to deposit the course fee of Rs. 4000/- to the concerned Regional Office/ 
Branch/CPE Chapter IT Centre where he/she wishes to pursue the training. 

 
7. Is there any exemption to the disabled student from undertaking 100 hrs ITT? 
 

Disabled students are exempted from undergoing 100 Hours ITT with accredited Branches. 
They have to self-study the course materials for at least three months and qualify two 
specially designed test papers supplied on request by the concerned Regional Office. Disabled 
student has to submit a certificate of suffering from disability, certified by a physician / 
surgeon / oculist working in a Government hospital, as the case may be. 


